
Indicators Related
ministries URL Notes

Population by 5-year age
groups/Population (Admin
1 or Admin 2 only)

Ministry of
the Interior

https://ws.moi.gov.tw/001/U
pload/400/relfile/0/4413/495
0fd32-36a4-4c99-af23-
e6a046f2147f/m1-06.ods

Competency exam results Ministry of
Education

https://stats.moe.gov.tw/files
/ebook/International_Compa
rison/2023/i2023_ODF.htm

Report name and location-International
Comparison of Education Statistical Indicators
2023 Edition，
Table 3-9、3-10、3-11、3-12、3-13、3-15

Immunization rate Centers for
Disease
Control

https://data.cdc.gov.tw/en/da
taset/

Groups(Immunization)

Diseases
prevalence/incidence
 (see notes)

Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-135-
2.html

Report name and location- Taiwan Supplement
(Malaria incidenceh、TB incidenceg)

Stunting, wasting, or
obesity rate

Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-135-
2.html

Report name and location- Taiwan Supplement
(Prevalence of stunting in children under 5、
Prevalence of wasting in children under 5、
Prevalence of overweight in children under 5)

Maternal mortality ratio Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-128-
2.html

Report name and location-2020 Statistics of
Causes of Death
Table 11 No. of Deaths and Crude Death Rates
for Neonatal, Infant and Maternal

Infant mortality rate Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-128-
2.html

Report name and location-2020 Statistics of
Causes of Death
Table 11 No. of Deaths and Crude Death Rates
for Neonatal, Infant and Maternal

Under-5 mortality rate Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/np-128-
2.html

Report name and location-2020 Statistics of
Causes of Death
Table 34 No. of Deaths and Crude Death Rates
for Leading Causes of Death by Age Group
and Gender
Table 35 No. of Deaths and Crude Death Rates
for Leading Causes of Death by Age-Specific
Group and Gender

Data on violence against
women

Ministry of
Health and

Welfare

https://www.mohw.gov.tw/lp
-137-2.html

 Report name and location-2022 Taiwan
Health and Welfare Report
(Ch11. Gender-Based Violence Prevention and
Protective Services)

Data on child marriages Ministry of
the Interior

https://ws.moi.gov.tw/001/U
pload/400/relfile/0/4405/483
49492-6f8c-453b-a9d1-
4a8f0593b979/y02-03.ods

Prison population/count Ministry of
Justice

https://www.rjsd.moj.gov.tw/
RJSDWeb/english/common/
WebList2.aspx?menu=STA_
CORRECTIVE

Number of Prisoners by Type of Offense;
Number of Prisoners by Type of Penalty
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